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REDACTED
From:
To: p
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2008 5:25 PM

Subject: RE: Research Study Update

wanted to let you know that I will be up on the 7th. I'm
truck and am coming up on Fri so I can register it up there.
ing to come to the work. My mother and daughter are bring me up
and were just having a girls weekend. But I would be willing to do an
interview if it fits into a time schedual, sometime late Fri afternoon. Let
me know if this works. I'll check my messages Sunday afternoon, before I go -
back up to Truckee for the week, other wise I won't get my messages until
Thur evening when 1 get back home.Also I keep meaning ot ask you, did

foct my socks I sent with you? Have a good work this evening, I'm
s with you all in thought when I'm not phically there. Love to you.

>From: "Mirlam Ramsey" <miriam@3riversspirit.com>
>To: "Miriam Ramsey" <miriam@3riversspirit.com>
>Subject: Research Study Update

>Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2006 20:56:53 -0700

>

>Dear All,

>
>

Thank you for the enthusiast response to this study. I've heard from
>many of you and we still need more participants, so if you are still
>considering it or have further questions, please let me know.
>mirfam@3riversspirit.com

>

> Updated Information:
>

> 1) I've spoken with John Halpern, the researcher from Harvard. He
>has informed me that the interviews you will be participating in will range
>between 1-2 hours; so please allow this much time. In answer to many
>questions about being interviewed over the phone, email, etc; that won't be
>possible at this time. All interviews in Phase I must be done in person.

>

> 2) People who are currently taking any of the medications below or
>have conditions listed cannot participate in the study If you have signed
>up and you fall into one of these categories, please exclude yourself from

>the study at this time by letting me know.
>

>1. Anti depressants

>2. Anti psychotic

>3. Opiates

>4, Mood stabilizers (like lithium)

>5. Benzodiazepine (like Valitm routinely)
>6. Anti-seizure

CHLQ 000284



Page2 0of2

el w—

>7. Someone with brain cancer.

>8. Someone with a severe head injury requiring hospitalization.
>

> H'youhave any questions regarding your interview time and day,

>please contact me. All interviews will be held at the Rose Center.
>

>Love & Blessings,
>Miriam

Express yourself instantly with MSN Messenger! Download today - it's FREE!
http://messenger.msn.click-url.com/go/onm0020047 1 ave/direct/01/
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